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Ann Machado - Sign Permit #2014-00514 , 535 Warren Ave

From: Ann Machado

To: signdesi@maine.rr.com

Date: 4/1/2014 1:42 PM

Subject: Sign Permit #2014-00514 , 535 Warren Ave

Roger -
I need more information before I can complete my zoning review for this permit.

1. Is this a single or multi-tenant lot?

2. Is this replacing an existing sign? If so, we need a picture.

3. You need a better plot plan. Show the exact shape of the lot with the dimensions. Show the location of the
building, the parking and the actual sign. Is the sign facing the turnpike or Warren Ave?

4. The application says the height is 8' from grade. Is this correct?

5. We need a picture of the sign. The sign proof shows the main sign as 4' x 80, yet the Lucas logo and lettering
is 4' x 25'. What is on the rest of the 55' x 4' part of the sign?

6. What is the material and how is the sign attached and mounted in the ground.

Please sen any new or revised pdfs directly to me.
Thanks.

Ann Machado

Ann Machado

Zoning Specialist

Planning & Urban Development
Portland City Hall

(207) 874-8709
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